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BID BULLETIN NO. 2 
21 December 2020 

 
Rebid of Supply, Delivery, Installation, Training, Testing and  

Commissioning of Single Channel 3D Motion Graphics in PCSO LOTTO Studio 
ITB NO. 2020-0027 

 
In response to queries, this Addendum is issued to modify or amend the bidding documents. This shall 
form an integral part of the bidding documents. 
 
Item No. Question Response 

1 

In the Schedule of Requirement, under the description of 
Item no. 2, “Support for 1 Virtual Preview Channel and 
Multiple Virtual channels” 
 
Do you wish to use either “CG” & “Virtual” or “CG” only? 

 
 
 
 
Using both Virtual and CG 

2 
 

In the Schedule of Requirement, under the description of 
Item no. 2, “External Data Sources Interface” 
 
Can we clarify what is the type of data source? 
 
 
 
 
So, it means it will pick-up through “IP”? 

 
 
 
The interfaces should have a “LAN” 
and “USB” since the end-user is 
using a “NAS” and “External USB 
Hard Drive”. 
 
Yes, through “IP” and “USB” data. 

3 

In the Schedule of Requirement, under the description of 
Item no. 4, “Subscription Licenses” 
 
Is this yearly or a one-time subscription? 
 
 
Do you mean the minimum of subscription is two years? 

 
 
 
The 3d motion graphics must be 
perpetual license and the 3rd party 
application must have a minimum 
subscription of two years 

4 

In the Technical Specification under the specification of 
item no. 1 
 
There are specification here such as “1TB RAID” and 
”CoreTM”, are these hardware specification fixed or can 
be change at a later stage? 

 
 
 
Those are just minimum 
requirements; the bidder may offer 
a higher or better specification of 
Graphic System and accepted by 
the End-user. 

5 

Does the “Software” under item no. 1 and item no. 2 of 
the Technical Specification are the same? 
 
Not separate? Just only one? 

It’s the same.  
 
 
Yes, not separate just a single one. 

6 

In the Technical Specification under the specification of 
item no. 2 “Graphics Software” 
 
Are you referring to the following software? 
“Autodesk 3D Studio Max Software, Modeling, Sculpting, 
Animation, Simulation and Rendering Software.” 
 
And it should be included in the offer? 

 
 
 
Yes, those are the third party 
software that should be in two 
years subscription. 
 
Yes. 
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So all of it should be contained in the same hardware? 
Those software are separate from the Graphics for  “CG” 
and “Virtual”? 

 
Yes, it should be contained in the 
same hardware 

7 

Observer: What is the existing studio 3D Motion 
Graphics the network currently using? 
 
Single Channel? 

Ross Xpression  
 
 
Yes. 

 
 

All other information in the bidding document inconsistent with the above is hereby revised accordingly. 
All other provisions which are not affected shall remain in effect. 
 
For further guidance and information of all concerned. 
 
Thank you. 
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